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Company's Performance & Future Prospects

During the period under review, the company achieved revenue of Rs. 0.6lacs EBITDA of Rs.(17.24) lacs

and PAT of Rs. (15,93) lacs as compared to revenue of Rs.1.11 lacs EBIIDA of Rs.2.98 lacs and PAT of
Rs.2.50 lacs respectively in the previous year.

The Sales of the company have decreased by 45.95% as conrpared to previous year

Share Capital

As on 31'f March, 2074, paid up share capital of the Company was Rs. 36.20 lacs divided into 36,200
equity shares of Rs.100/- each. There was no change in share capital of the Company during the
Fina ncia I Y ear 2023-24.

Dividend and Transfer to Reserves

ln terms of the Dividend Distribution Policy, as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, equity shareholders of the Company may expect dividend if the
Company is having surplus funds and after taking into consideration the relevant internal and external
factors as mentioned in the said Policy. Accordingly, considering the cash position, fund requirements
for growth of business of your Company and the brought forward losses, the Board of Directors has not
recommended any dividend for the fi nancial year ended IVarch 31-,2024. Accordingly, no amount is

also proposed to be transferred to the reserves of your Conrpany,

Change in the nature of business, if any

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year 2023-24.

Subsidiary companies

The Company does not have any Subsidiary during the year under review^ The Company itself is a 100%

subsidiary of Lee & Nee Softwares (Exports) Ltd.

Deposits from Public.

Your Company has not accepted any kincl of deposit from the public under Chapter V of the Companies

Act, 2013 during the year under review and as such no amount on account of principal or interest on

deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the Balance Sheet.

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments

There are no Loans, Guarantees and lnvestments made under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companres Act, 2013 during the year under review,

t
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There are no contracts or arrangements with related partres referred to in section 188(1) of the

companies Act, 2013 e*.upt those which are mentioned in Note"20 appearing in the notes to accounts

forming part of financial Statements'

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the Financial Position between the end of the

Related PartY Transactions

Financial Year and date of the report

date of this RePort

in future.

Human Resource Management

There are no material changes or comrnitrrents affecting thc fi nanciar position of the Company, which

have occurred between the end of the frnanc,at ve, to wrrich trre frna.cial staternent rerates and the

Detairs of significant and Materiar orders passed by the Regurators /courts / Tribunars rmpacting the

going concern status and the Company's operations in future

During the financial year 2023-24, there are no srgnificant and material orders passed by any

Regulators / courts /tribunals, which impacts the going concern status and the company's operations

Attracting, enabring ancl retaining talert lras beerr the cornerstone of the l-.,uman Resource function and

the resurts underscore the important role that human capitar plays in criticar strategic activities such as

growth

Corporate Social Responsibility lnitiatives

The company has not deveroped and impremented any corporate Socrar Responsibirity initiatives as the

said provisions are not applicable to the Company'

Directors' Responsibility Statement

pursuant to section 134(3xc) and 1-34 (5) of the companies Act', 2013' the Board of Directors' to the

nest of their knowledge and ability' confirm that:

(a) in the preparation of the annuar accounts, the appricabre accounting standards had been fo'owed

along with proper explanation relatrng lo rnateriald€lpclrttlres;

(b) the Directors had selected suclr accottnting policies arrcl appliecl thenr consistently and ntade

ludgments and estimates that are reasonable anJ prudent so as tO give a true anclfair view of the state

of affairs of the Cornpany at the encr of the financral year anrr or *.,e profit of the Compa^y for that
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(c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and

for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such

internalfinancral controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

(f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Your Director Mr. Mahesh Gupta (DlN: 01606647) retires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and

being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

During the year under review, the non-executive directors of the Company had no pecuniary

relationship or transactions with the Company, other than sitting fees, commlssion, if any and

reimbursement of expenses incurred by them or otherwise for the purpose of attending meetings of
the Board /Committee of the Company.

Declaration by lndependent Directors

The provisions of Section 1.49 for appointnrent of lndependent Directors do not apply to the company.

Board Meetings

The Company has conducted four Board meetings during the financial year under review

Policy on Appointment of Director and Remuneration

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company.

lnternal Financial Control System and their adequacy

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the Financial

Statements. The controls are adequate for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the business,

including adherence to the Company's policies, the safe guardrng of assets, the prevention & detection

of frauds & errors, the accuracy and completeness of accounting records and timely preparation of

reliable financial i nformation.

!r
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Cost Records and Cost Audit

Maintenance of cost records and requirements of cost audit as prescribed under the provisions of

section 148 (1) of the companies Act, 2013 are not applicable for the business activities carried out by

the CompanY.

Auditors

M/s. N l-1 Agrawal & Associates, Chartere<j Accountants, Kolkata (Firm Registration No' 32751"1E), were

appointed as Statutory Auditors of your Company from the conclusion of Twenty Second (22'd ) Annual

General Meeting till conclusion of Twenty seventh (27th ) Annual General Meeting to be held in the

year2027,as required under Section 139 of the Companies Act,201-3 read with Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014.

For the year under review, the statutory auclitors have confirr-nccl that they satisfy the independence

criteria requirecl under the Conrpanies Act, 2013'

The Auditors' Report contains'Unmodified opinion' on the financial statements of your company' for

the year ended 31st March, 2024 and there are no qualifications reservations or adverse remarks in

their rePort.

Qualifications in Audit RePorts

The statutory auditor's report does not contain any qualifications, reservations, or adverse remarks or

disclaimer

Risk Management PolicY

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risl< threatening the

Cornpany's existence are very mirtintal'

Secretarial Standards

The Directors state that the applicable Secretarialstandards, i.e. SS-1 anci SS -2-, relating to'Meetings of

the Board of Directors,and'General Meeting'respectively, have been dulyfollowed bythe Company'

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy to provide a formal mechanism to the Directors,

employees and others who are associated with the Company in confirmation with Section 177(9)of the

Act and Regulation 22 of Listing Regulations to report their concerns about unethical behavior, actual

or suspected fraud or violation of the cornpany's code of conduct. The Policy provides for adequate

safeguards against victimization of Employees/ Directors who availthe mechanism'

Corporate Social Responsibility lnitiatives

1-he Company has not developecl anci inrplr:mentccl any Corporare Social ltesponsibility initiatives as the

said provisir:ns are not appllcable to tlre Company'
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Extract of Annual Return

The Extract of the Annual return in form IVIGT-g is not required to be annexed to the Board's report as

per the amendment to section 92(3) of the companies Act, 2013 and rules framed therein. However,

companies having a website are required to provide the web link of the same, wherein the annual

return in form MGT-7A shall be uploaded.

As the Company does not have any website, a copy of the Annual return will be available at the

registered office of the comPanY.

Particulars of Employees and related disclosures

There are no employees falling within the provisions of section 13a(3)(q) of the Companies Act, 201-3

read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of The Conrpanies (Appointnrent and Remuneration of Managerial

Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Employee Stock Option Sclreme

presently, the Company does not have any Employee Stock Option during the period under review'

Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment

your Company has in place a policy on prevention of sexual harassment at work place in accordance

with the provisions of Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at

Workplace Act, 2013. The policy aims at prevention of harassment of women employees and lays down

the guidelines for identification, reporting and prevention of'sexual harassment. During the year under

review there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

(Preventron, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 201-3,

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The Statement pursuant to section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read witlr Rule l'(3) of the

Company,s (Accounts) Rules 2014 do not apply to our Company. There was no foreign exchange inflow

or outflow during the year under review,

Other Disclosures

a) your Company has not issued shares with dlfferential votrng rights and sweat equity shares during

the year ttnder review.

b) There are no proceedings initiated/pendrng agarnst your Company under the lnsolvency and

Bankruptcy Code, 2016 whiclr rnaterially irnpact the business of the Company.

c) ihere were no instances where your Company requirecl the valuatlon for one time settlement or

while taking the loan from the Banl<s or Financial institution'

q
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your Directors place on record their appreciatron for the help and co-operation received by them from

their bankers and for the dedicated services rendered by the employees of your Company at all levels

andthanktheCompany'scustomers'vendors'investorsandacademicpartnersfortheircontinuous
support. our consisteni growth is possible because of their hard work' solidarity' co-operation and

Acknowledgments

su p po rt,

Place: Kolkata

Date: 23'd MaY,2024

Broklng P\rt. Ltd,Ritural Shares Broktng pvt. Ltd, RituraJShares
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On behalf of the Board of Directors

Rlturaj Shares Broking Pvt' Ltd'

Dlrector.,1

L, Mahesh GuPta

(DlN :0L606647)

2-, Leela Murjani

(DlN :02413222)
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To the Members of
Rituraj Shares Broking Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the lnd AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying lnd AS financial statements of Rituraj Shares Broking Private
Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31 2024, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement
of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the lnd AS financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid lnd AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013, as
amended ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31 ,2024, its loss and profit in othercomprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the lnd AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section '143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audlt of the lnd AS financial
statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code
of Ethics' issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the lnd AS financial statements.

Other lnformation

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other intormationThe
other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the lnd AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtai audit or

.r
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otherwise appears to be materrally misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed, weconclude that there is a nraterial misstatement of this other- information, we are requrred torepoft that fact We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the lnd AS Financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section ,3a$) ofthe Act with respect to the preparation of these lnd AS financial statements that give a trueand fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
tncome, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with theaccounting principles generally accepted in India, including the lndian Accounting Standards(lnd AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian AccountingStandards) Rules 2015' as amended This responsibility also includes maintenance ofadequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding ofthe assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraurds and other rrregularities:selection and application of approprrate Jccounting poiicies; making judgments andestimates that are reasonable and prudent, ,ni th" design, imilementation andmaintenance of adequate internal frnancial controls, that were operating effectively forensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accountrng records. ielevant to thepreparatlon and presentation of the lnd AS financial statements it",at give a true and fair viewand are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error
ln preparing the lnd AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessrng theCompany's ability to continue as a going concern, d'isclosing, as applicable, matters relatedto going concern and using the going concern basis of Jc.orniing unless management
either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company,s financialreporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the lnd AS financialstatements as a whole are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error,and to issue an audjtor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a highlevel of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
wtll always detect a materral misstatement when it exists. lVisstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the ba:is ofthese lnd AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintainprofessional skepticism throughout the audit. We also.

' ldentify and assess the risks ,of material misstatement of the lnd AS financialstatements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate toprovide a basis for our opinion The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulttng from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
coliusion, forgery, intentionai omtssions. nrisrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control rel
procedures that are appropriate in the circu

in order to design audit
on 143(3)(i) of the Act,

ether the Company has
we are also responsrble for expressing our
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adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accountitrg and, based on the aLrdit evidence obtained, whether a material uncerlainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast signrficant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists.
\/e are required to draw attention in our auditors report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
repod. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the lnd AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the lnd AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
Company to express an opinion on the Financial Statenrents.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarcling. arnong other rnatters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify durring our audit.

lVateriality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relattonships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, reiated safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
-€

1. As requtred by the Companies (/\uciitors Report) Order 2020 ('the Order"), issued by
the Central Government of Inciia in tcrms r:f sub-section (11)of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the "Annexure 1"a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
those books;

!r
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(c) The Balance sheet the statenrent of Profit and Loss including the Statement ofother comprehensive lncome the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of changesin Equity dealt wrth by this Report are in agreement wjth the books of account,

(d) ln our oprnion the aforesaid lnd AS financial statements comply with the Accountingstandards specified rinder Section 133 of the Act read with companres (lndianAccounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended:

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on lVlarch31, 2024taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors isdisqualified as on tMarch 31,2024 from being appointed as a director in terms ofSection 164 (2) of the Act;

(0 with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to lndAS financial stateme.nts and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to ourseparate Report in ,'Annexure 
2" to this reporl;

(g) Based on our audit. we report that the provrsions of section 1gT read with scheduleV to the Act are not applicable to the company since the company is not a publiccompany as defined under section 2(71) of the Act Accordrngly 'reporting 
undersection 197(16) rs not applicable.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be rnciuded jn the Auditor's Report in accordancewith Rule 11 of tlre Companies (ALrdit and Audrtors) Rules, 2014, as amended in ouropinion and to the best of our tnformation and according to the explanations given toUS:

i The company has no pending litigations on its financial position in itslnd ASfinancial statements

ii The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contractsfor which there were any materiar foreseeabre rosses;

lii There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and protection Fund by the Company

iv a) The managenlent has representeci that to the best of its knowledge andbelief no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either fromborrowed funds or share prenrium or any other sources or kind of funds) by thecompany to .or tn any other person(s) or entity(ies), including roreign epl;ties("lntermediaries ), with the understanding *'r.,Ltr,ur recordJd in "writrng 
orotherwise, that the lntermediary shall, wliether, direcily or indirecly lend orinvest in'other persons or entities identified in any ;;;;, *r.,rir""r.i by or onbehalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiariesl'; or provide any guarantee,

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge andbelief, no funds have been received by the compan from any person(s) orentity(ies ), including foreign e ntities ("Funding partie , with the understanding,s")
whether recorded rn writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
d rectly or indirectly lend o r invest in other persons o r entities identified n anymanner whatsoever by or on be the Funding Parly ('U ItimateBenefrciaries" ) or provide any gu or the like on behalf of the

v
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c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b)
contain any material misstatement.

v The Company has not declared any dividend during the year, so reporting under
this clause for the compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013, is

not applicable.

vi The reportrng under Rule 1 1(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules
2A14, is applicable from 1 April 2A23

Based on our exanrination which includes test checks, the company has used an
accounting software for rnaintaining its books of accounts which has feature of
recording trail (edit log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the
year for all the relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instances of audit trail feature
being tampered with.

As the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 is
applicable from 1 April2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per requtrements for
record retention is not applicable for the financial year ending 31 lViarch 2024

For N.H. Agrawal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
lCAl Firm Reg istration Number: 4327 5

Nitin umchand Agrawal
Partner
N/embership Number: 129179
Place. Kolkata
Date: lVlay 23,2024
U Dl N : 241 29179BKBTWZ7 61 0
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 of the section on "Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements" of our report of even date on the financial statements of
Rituraj Shares Broking Private Limited

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,

including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has not capitalized any intangible assets during the year

Accordingly the requirement to repo( under the clause 3(iXaXB) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of rts fixed assets,

by whtch all fixed assets are verifred by the management according to the
program of periodical physical verification in a phased manner which in our
opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature

of its fixed assets. According to the information & explanations given to us, no

material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

(c) There is no immovable property held by the Company and accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) The Company has not revaluied any Property, Plant and Equipment during the
year ended N/arch 31, 2A24 and accordingly the requirement to report on

clause 3(ixd) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) According to information and explanations given to us. no proceedings have

been initiated or are pendrng against the Company for holding any benami

propefty under the Prohibition of Benami Properly Transactions Act, 1988 and

rules made thereunder,

(i i) (a) The Company has no inventory and accordingly, the requirement to report on

clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

(b) The Gompany has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs.

Five Crores in aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of

time of the year on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the

requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company

(iii) (a) ln our opinion and best to the infornration and explanations given to us, the

Company has provided loans and advances in the nature of loans and advances

during the ye

follows

in the nature of loans are as

I

ar. Details of the loans
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(ln Lacs)

Note: Balance outstanding amount repo(ed also includes accrued interest on loan

(b) The company has provided loans and advances in the nature of loans and

advances. ln our opinion and explanations provided to us, the loans and advances

made during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the company

(c) The Company has granted loan (s) and oriadvances in the nature of loans during

the year. The schedule of the repayment of principal and payment of interest has

been stipulated as "repayable on demand". As per the information and explanation

given to us and the books examined by us in respect of the loan and advances in the

nature of loans no written schedule of repayment of principal and payment of ii:terest

has been stipulated and in the absence of such schedule, we are unable to comment

on the regularity of the repayment of principal amounts and payment of interest

(d) As per the information and explanations given to us by the management, since all

the loans given by the company are repayable on demand during the year, the

company has not demanded the repaynrent of full anrount of such loans and interest,

we are unable to comment on the amount of overdue for more than ninety days as at

balance sheet date

(e) As per the inforntation and expl to us by the management and books

or advances in the nature of loanexamined by us there has not

granted which has been fallen d r, has been not been renewed or

ar

Particulars
Guarantees Security Loans

Advances in
nature of Ioans

Aggregate amount
granted/ provided
durinq the year

NIL NIL NIL

-Subsidiaries
-Joint Ventures
-Associates
-Others

NIL NIL Others NIL

Balance outstanding
as at balance sheet
date
-Others NIL NIL 53.07 NIL



extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loan given to the

same Parties

(f)Aspertheinformationandexplanationgiventous,theCompanyhasgranted
loans and advances in the nature of loans re[ayaute on demand or without specifying

the terms of the repayment' The details of the same are

Note.Loanrepayableondentanclreporteclalsoirrcludesaccruedtnterestonloan

lnouropinionanclaccordingtotheinformationandexplanationsgiventous'the
CompanyhasnotenteredintoanytransacttoncoveredunderSectionsls5andl36
of the Act' Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the order are not applicable'

(iv)

(v)

..€

TheCoSnRanyhasneitheracceptedanydepositsfromthepublicnoracceptedany
amountswhicharedeemedtobedepositswithinthemeaningofsectionsT3toT6of
theCompaniesActandtherulesmadethereunder,totheextentapplicable.
Accordingly'therequirenienttoreportonclause3(v)oftheorderisnotapplrcab|eto
theCompany.Accordingtotheinformationandexplanationsgiventous,noorder
has been passed by the company Law Board or the National company Law Tribunal

or the RBI or uny court or any other tribr-rnal against the company in this regard'

l-ire Central Government of lrrriia ltas n

under sub-section (1) of Se<;tion 148

cl the nrainterrance of cost records

for anY services rendered bY the
ot

of

Related
Parties
(ln lacs)

Promoters
(ln lacs)

ities including
related PartY
(tn lacs)

All Pa

None53 07

Aggregate
loans/adva
nature of loans where:
- Loan is rePaYabie

on dernand (A)

of
in

amounts
nces

- Loan reement

any terms or Period
of rePaYment (B)

cify- does not spe

NoneNone293.22Total B
None

Percentage of
Loansladvances
in nature of loans
to the total loans'

(vi)
piescrl0e

None

NoneNoneNone

None
1 00%



Company Accordingly the requirement to report on clause 3(vr) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

(vii) (a) The Company in generally is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities

undisputed statutory dues including lncome Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Cess

and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities to the extent

applicable. According to the information and explanations grven to us and based

on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in

respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period

of more than srx ntonths from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanatrons grven to us, there are no dues on

account of goods and service taxes provident fund, employee's state

insurance, income tax and other statutory dues which have not been patd for

dispute as on 31 N/arch 2024.

(viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously

unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax

Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirementto report on clause

3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix) (a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the

payment of interest thereon to any lender. Accordrngly, the provisions of clause

3(ix)(a) of the Order are not applicable

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial

institution or any government authority.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loans during the year and there are no

outstanding term loans at the beginning of the year. Hence, reporting under clause

3(ix)(c) ot itre Order is not applicable

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall

examination of the books of the company, we report that no funds have been raised

on short term basis have been used for long term purposes during the year by the

Company Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

the Company does not have any sub

the provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) of the

or joint venture. Accordingly,

licable

ciate

I



(f) ln our opinion and according to the inforrrration and explanations given to us,

the Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order are not applicable.

(x) (a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not raised any money way of initial public offer / further purblic

offer I debt instruments and term loans hence, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of

the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the

Contpany has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares /fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year

under audit and hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order
is not applicable to the Conrpany

(xi) (a) Based upon the auciit proceduires per-forrrred for the plrrpose of repo(ing the
true and fair view of the financial statements and according to the information
and explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the
Company or on the Company by the officers and employees of the Company
has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us
in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government

(c) As represented to us by the managenrent, there are no whistle blower
complaints received by the Conrpany during the year

(xii) ln our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi conrpany. Therefore the provisrons of
clause 3(xii)(a) to(c) of the Order are not a6:plicable to the Cornpany.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance wrth section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act,20'13 where,applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

(b) We have considered
the period under audit.

Company rssued till date, forthe internal audit re of the

I
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(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with drrectors or

persons connected with them and hence provistons of section 192 of Companies Act,

20"13 are not aPPlicable.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the

provisions of section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 are not applicable

to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) to (d) of the

Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvii) The Company has incurred cash losses in the current year" of Rs.17.24lacs and there

is no cash loss ln immediately preceding frnanctal year'

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditor during the year.

(xix)

(xx)

On the basis of the financial ratios clisclosecl in the frnancial statements ageing and

expected dates of realizatron of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,

other informatron accompanytng the financral statements, our knowledge of the Board

of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence

supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to

believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that

Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet

as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

The provisrons of Section '135 of the Companies Act 2Q13 are not applicable to the

company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xx) (a) and (b) of the

Order is not applicable to the company

For N.H. Agrawal & Associates
Charlered Accountants
lCAl Firm Reg Number: 0327511

Nitin mchand Agrawal
Partner
IMembershiP Number: 12917 9

Place: Kolkata
Date: N/ay 24,2024
U Dl N : 241 29179BKBTWZ7 61 0
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Annexure 2 to the lndependent Auditor's report of even date on the lnd AS financial

statements of Rituraj Shares Broking Private Limited

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section

143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("ttre Act")

We have audited the internal frnancial controls with reference tolnd AS frnancial statements

of Rituraj Shares Broking Private Limited ("the Company") as of [Vlarch 31,2024 in

conjunction with our audit of the lnd AS financial statements of the Company for the year

ended on that date.

Management,s Responsibility for !nternal Financial controls

The Company's N/anagement is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based-on the internal control overfinancial reporting criteria established by

the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by

the lnstitute of Chartered Accountarrts of lndia ("lCAl'). These responsibilities include the

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were

op.rltilg effectively for ensuring the orclerly anci efficient conduct of rts business, including

adherence to the 6o*prny'r poticleu, the safegurarding of its assets, the prevention and

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

and the timely preparation of reliable finarrcial information as required under the Companies

Act, 2013

Auditor's ResPonsi bilitY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with

reference to these lnd AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit

in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Flnancial Controls Over Financial

Reporting (the ,'Guidance Note") and the Standards on.Auditing, as specified under section

i43(10) of tfre Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both

issued by lCAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

adequate internal iinancial controls wtth reference to these lnd AS financial statements was

established and maintained and rf surch controls operated effectively in all material respects'

Our audit involves per{orr-ning proceciures to obtain aucjii evidence aboLtt the adequacy of the

internal frnancial controls wth reference to these lnci AS financial statements and their

operating effectiveness. our audit of internal financial controls wrth referencc to lnd

ASfinancial statements included obtainrng an understanding of internal financial oontrols with

reference to these lnd AS financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's ludgement,
including the assessment of the iisks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to

these lnd AS financial statements

1r



Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls With Reference to these lnd AS Financial
Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to lnd AS financial statements is a

process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with
reference to lnd AS financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1)

pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the oompany, (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparatron of financial
statements in accordance wrth generally accepted accounting princrples, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only rn accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisrtion, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of !nternal Financial Controls With Reference to lnd AS Financial
Statements

Because of the rnherent limitatrons of internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also projectrons of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to lnd AS
financial statements to future periods are sublect to the risk that the internal financial control
with reference to lnd ASfinancial statements may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls
with reference to lnd AS financial statements and such internal financial controls with
reference to lnd AS financial statements were operating effectively as at [\/arch31,2024,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criterra established by the Company
considerrng the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued
by the lCAl

-"€
For N.H, Agrawal & Associates
Chartered Account
lCAl Firm Reg o Number: 432751lE

Nitin H and Agrawal
Partner
lVlembership Number. 129179
Place: Kolkata
Date: lVlay 24,2024
U Dl N : 241291798K8TW27 61 0
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RITURAJ SHARES BROKING PVT, LTD

CIN: U51109W82000PTC092403

148 Camac Street, Nandi Commercial, Kolkata-700017

BALANCE S}IEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2024

(All amount in Rs. Lacs unless otherwise stated)

The accompanying notr:s.l to 28, forms an integral part ofthese Financiai Statements

ln tcrrns r'li oLrr soperate report of evcn datc

For N H Agrawal & Associates

Charto rti Accountants

Iir in's Registration NLr r:03275118

kurrcharrci Agrawai

Partner

ll4ernbcrsh p itlunrbcr: I291.

ti r-rl rJ r 2.4 1 2-9 17i) ul(lll WZ7 t I 0

[)lacr.: l(oll<ata

Dari:d: 23 May,2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
RITURAJ SHARIS BROI(ING PVT LTD

RltutalSh l$' Ltdpxn l Shares Broklng Pvt. Ltd.

A*L* n,t-i
Dlrector Dlrector

lvl.rhesh Gupta

Di rcctor
(DlN:016C6647)

L,eela N4urjani

Di recto r

(D N:02413222)

Pa rticu la rs Notes 31st March 2024 31 March 2023

i, ASSETS

Non-current Assets
(a) Property,Plant and Equipment
(b) Financial assets

(i) lnvcs|irotrts
(ii) Trade Recelvables

{iii) Othcr firranclai assets

{c) Dcferrr.l tax assels (nct)
(d) Other non current assets
Total Non .Currcnt Asser,s

Current Assets
(a) Financial assets

(i) lnvestments
(ii) Trade recervables
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iv) Uank Balances other than (ili) above

iv) Loans

(vi) Other Financial Assets

tct C!rrent Tax Assets (net)
,l-,1 Stler citrrent assets
lota CLrfient Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

II, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
(a) tqulty share capital
(b) Othrr cqLrity

1-otal Iquity
Lia bilities
Cr-rrrerrt Liabilities
(a) Financial Iiabilitles

(i) l3orrowings
(b) 0thi:r current liabillties
Total Current Llablities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

3

4.1
l)
A?

5

6

7.1"

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

9

10

1.L

i2
13

0.08

)4 64

17 3.3 1

007
082

40,00

0.08

25 19

t7 3.31.

007

40,00

63.07
16.11
17 ?q

8.9s

53.07
0.63

0.s0
1.47

38,82
020

35.97

82.47

0,49
1.47

161.:i 5 159,42

400.03 401.7s

36 20

3 63.5 6

36 20

353 .12

3 99.7 6 5dY.A /

0,27

.t 1./b
0.07

0.27 1 1.83

400.03 407.75

q



The acconrpanyrng notes 1 to 28, forrns an ir.rtegral part of these Flnanclal Statements

ln Lernrs oI o!r seperate reporl of even date

(Allamount in Rs. Lacs unless otherwise stated)

For and on behalf ofthe Board of Director$ of

RITUflAJ SHARES BROKING PVT LTD -€
Rituraj Shares Broklng t*. lfifiuralshares Broklng pvt. Ltd. _

?"r"rr-A-"re ?-.1r * Ar.,,.-t-.e- l\n^4-i ^-.-,
Mahesn Gupta Dhffi-1rr,;rni Of"OLO,Director - -DiTeclor

(DIN :01606647) (DlN :024L3222)

For N H Agrawal & Associates

Clrartered AccoLrnlants

Firrn's Reg,isi.ratior Nur.rireT, 0327:iI 1 E

nrchand

Partner
IVenrbership Number: 1291

U Dl N:24129 179BKBTWZ7610

Place: Kolkata

Dated:23 llay,2024

RITI,JRAJ SHARES BROKING PVT. LTD

CIN: U51109W82000PTC092403

14ts Camac Street, Nandi Commercial, Kolkata-700017
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE Year Ended 31st March 2024

Particulars Notes
Year ended

31st March 2024

Yea r ended

31st lVlarch 2023

l, Revenue from operations
L Other inc0rre
lll.Total lncome (l+ ll)

lV. Expenses

Imp oyee benef]ts expense

Otlrcr expenses

Total expenses

V. Profit before tax (lll - lV)
Vl. Tax expense:

(1) Current tax
(2) Tax txpenses of Prior Years
(3) Deler r ed 1ax

Vll. Profit for the period (V-VI)

Vlll. Other comprehensive income

(i) ltems that wili not be reclassified to statement of profit and Ioss

a)Remeasurement of the gain/(loss) of defined benefit
o bl igatio ns

b) Tax lmpact on above

(ii) ltems that will be reclassified to statement of profit and loss

a) Changes in fair valuation of bonds/ debt instruments
b) Tax lmpact on above

Other comprehensive income (net of tax )

lX, Total comprehensive income for the year

X. Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

!4
1.5

.1. i)

1/

18

2L

060
8.76

1.11

.rd J1

9.36 !9.47

f )a 762

26.60 16.44

lL7.24l 2.98

(0.31) 018
0.48

tb.vJ 2.50

29.9/)

\3.17)

(8,20)

3.86

26.77 (4.34)

9.84 ( 1.84)

(46.17)

146.77)

690
6,90

I

(0.31)



R'L;.-- j'..-:S a':-': :'
Cilr - ! i 1i9r'" 320CCr-' '; i:: l

CASHFLOWSIATr|!'E\tidR-ihE rlrrit"-:' i'- ' ' -':
f, '- ''a"eJ

iijr"or". cash rlow stateme.t rras been preparerl under rhe,,ndirect Methocr as set out in the Indian Accounting standard (rnd AS 7)'statement

of Cash FIow.

The a.corpunvlng notes 1 to 28, fornrs an integral part of these Financlal Statcnlcrlts

For N l-l ABrawal & nssociates

Clrr rterod A(;co! rltants

Firnr's llegl5tral lon Nunrber:0327511 t.

nrchand Agrawal

Partner
N4erlbershiP Nu mber: 1291

U D lN;24129179 BK BTWZ7610

Place: Kolkata

Dated:23 May,2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Oirectors of

Rhi[iBt:[T'dL"iiffi 'ili'o.,giru,alsrrapsnr,oHnsA/t.Ltd.
>z*a-'A- '2>^ tAJ^-t'A

N4ahesh Gupra Dk "tdffl:#,"i"' 
DtrectOr

Director
(DIN :01606647) (DlN :02413222)

Year ended 31.03.2023Year Ended

Particulars

1.04

2.98

r.97

77.46

35.97

1,04

5.17

(0.20)

182.41)
0,30

(1s.20)

{0.e9)

150,01

(49.1 2 )

12.00
121 ,r7)

(1 1.76)

(1.21)

34.14

35.97

17

(5

1.11

0.20
13 06

(15.91 )

29.40

(0,63)

{1 8.9 5)

10.00

I. CASH FLOWS

1 From OPerating Activities

(a) Net Profit / (Loss) before tax from Operating Activlties

Adjustmentsl
lnterest lncome

Net (gain)/loss on falr value changes of in!estment

Other lncollle

OperatifB Proflt/ {Loss) befor e lvorkitrg capltal

Dociarase/ (lncre!s.l) iI tradc recc]vaJl cs

Decreasel (lncrease) in Loan5

lncrcase/ { Decrease) ln olher current assels

j,. od\, . T.,.,,,aSa n PoIou'a4,

ncreasel'( Decrea5e) in other currenl iallililies

lncrease/ ( Decrease) in Deferred tax IiabilitV

Cash generated from OperdtinB Activities

From lnvesting Activities

sale of investment

Purchase of investment

Decrease,/(lncrease) in other Financial Assets

Decrease/(lncrease) in other Non Current Assets

Dividend received

lnterest received

Other income

lnvestment in Fixed DePosit

Proceeds from Fixed DePosits

ll. Net (decrease)/lncrease ir Cash and Bank

Baiances (l-ll)

Add: Cash and Bank Balances at the beginning

of the period

lLL. Cash and Bank Balances attheendof the

period ( Refer Note 7.3)

Total of (1)

Iotal of (2)

Total of (3)

Total Cash flows

Lncome Taxes Paid

Net Cash from Operating Activiltes

Net Cash from lnvesting Actlviites

changes

(b) Working CaPital changes:

3 irrom Flnanclrrg Activities

llopaYnrent o{ bctr t ovritrgs

E
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Rituraj Shares Broking Private Limited
CIN: U51 1 09W82000PTC092403

ing part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

nt

1. General lnformation:
a) Ritural shares Broking private Limited is a company linrited by shares tncorporated and domiciled in

lndia. lt is a share Broking company based in Kolkata with over 22years of experience. lt is engaged

in business of Share Trading all over lndia'

The Financial statements for the year ended 31 lvlarch 2024 were approved by the BOard of Directot-s

as on 23'd lVaY 2024.

b) Statement of ComPliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards

(,,lND AS,,) as prescribed by fi/linistry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of Companies Act,

2013 (,'the Act"), read wrth the companies (lncliarr Accourrting stanclards) Rr-rles as amended from

tirne to ttme

2.1 Basis of Preparation:

at The financial statements have been prepared on going concern under historical cost basis except

for certain financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fatr value.

c Functional and Presentation Currency

The Financial Statements have been prepared in lndian Rupees (lNR), which is also the

company s functional currency. The Financial statements have been rounded off to nearest lacs,

up to two places of decimals, unless otherwise stated'

2.2 Use of Estimates and Judgements:

The preparation of the financral statement n'tanagement to make estimates, judgements and

assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, inconte and expenses and

disclosr:res relating to the contrngenl assets ancj lrabilities on the date of the Financial Statement'

Although these estimates are based upon management s best knowleclge of current events and

actions, actual results could be differed frorn these estimates.

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty: Key assumptions:

a) Useful lives of depreciable and amortisable assets:-

The company revtews the estimated useful lives of depreciable or amorlisable assets at each

reporling period, based its expected utility of those assets. Uncertainties in these estimates

relate to technical and economic obsolesce that may change the utility of certain items of

property, plant and equiPment

to make the sale, obsolescence considering past trend. lnventories are written done to NRV

when such NRV is lower than their cost

B

1

N0"
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b) Defined benefit Obligation:-



Rituraj Shares Broking Private Limited
CIN: U51 1 09WB2000PTC092403

Notes forming Part of financial statements for the Yea r ended 31 March 2024

The present value of defined benefit obligation which includes g ratuity is determined us

actuarial valuations using projected unit credrt method An actuaria I valuation involves making

various assumptions that may differ from actual deve opments in the future. These include

c)

the determination of the discount rate, future salary increase and mortality rates Due to the

complexities involved in the valuation and its long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is

highly sensitive to changes rn the assumptions All assr'tntptiotrs are reviewed at each

reporting date.

Recognition and measurement of provisions, liabilities and contingencies:-

provrsion and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there wili

be a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events that can be reasonably

be estimated. The timing of recognition requires application of judgement to existing facts and

circumstances which nnay be subject to change'

contingencies rn the normal course may be arise from litigation and other claims' Potential

ilabirities that are possibre but not probabre of crystailizing or are very difficult to quantify

reriabry are treated as contingent riabirities. Such riabirities are discrosed in the notes to

accounts but are not recognized

lncome Taxes:-
The company's tax jurisdiction is lndia Srgnificant judgements are involved in determining

the provisrons for income taxes including amoutnt expected to be paid or recovered for

uncertain tax Posittons

Fair value measurements:-
when the fair value of the frnancial assets and financial liabilitres recorded in the Balance

sheet cannot be measured based on the quoted prrces in the active markets, their fair value

is measured using the valuation techniques, including the discounted cash flow model' which

involve various judgements and assumptions'

d)

e)

2.3 Significant Accounting Policies:

a) Overall Considerations :'
The financial statement have been prepared using significant accounting polrcies and

measurement basis as summarised below:-

b) Current vdrsus non-current classification:-

The company presents assets and liabrlities in the balance sheet on current and non-current

classif icatlon:-

,.. Tre asset/liability is expected to be realised/settled in normal operating cycle;

-- -^e asset is intended for sale or consumption;

:-^.asset/liabilityisheldprimarilyforpurposeoftrading'
-. --3 asset/liability is expected to be realised/settled within twelve months after reporting

:a':l
: -: asset,s cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to

::.:3aabltyforatleasttwelvemonthsafterreportingdate;
n the case of a liabitity, there is no unconditiona Ir
at least twelve months after reporting date;

r settlement of the liabilitY for



Rituraj Shares Broking Private Limited
CIN: U51 1 09W82000PTC092403

forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current

c) Cash Flow Statement:-
Cash Flows are reported using tire indirect method whereby profit for the period is adiusted
for the effects of the trarrsactiorts of no-cash nature. any deferrals or accruals past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and any items of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities

d) Property, Plant and Equipment and lntangible Assets:-

Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition:-
Property, Plant and Equripnrent are stated as cost less accurmulated depreciation and
impairment, if any. Cost drrecliy attrii:ut;rblt: tn acqLiisition are eapitalised until the property,
plant and equipment are ready for use, as intended by the management.

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful lives):-
The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment on a pro-rata basis over their
estimated useful lives using the straight line method. The estimated useful lives of the assets
prescribed under the Schedule ll of the Act, are as follows:

The Company reviews the residual value, useful lives and depreciation method annually and,
' :'::::a::-s difrer from previous estimates, the change is accounted for as a change in
:.'...' -; :: ^-::= :^ 2 .-lsc=:: .e basis Subs'equent expenditures relating to prOpefiy,

---'=--:--:..:- = - -=:-:::t:^ '^a' '::'::'aCe1"althefutufeeconOmiCbenefits
' i _ 

= ^-,. --.J=::--a.1-., - =:=', -1, = - =--:.- : .: -=.-1 ==:- =- : a- _, 
*:*:': i",:

1a a:e.ance costs are Iecogn sec n net plcfri rn Slalement of Pr-ofrl ano Loss \,^,'nen incu[iec.
The costs and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements
upon sale or upon retirement of the asset and resultant gains or losses recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition:-
An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-
recognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss aris,ing on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, when the asset is de-recognised.

7
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Rituraj Shares Broking Private Limited
CIN: U51 1 09W82000PTC092403

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Taxation
Tax expense recognised in the statement of Profit or Loss comprises the sum of the current

tax and deferred tax except the ones recognised in other comprehensive lncorne or directly

in Equity

i) Current lncome Tax

calculation of current tax is based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted

for the reporling period. current lncome Tax relatrng to items recognised cutside the

profit or loss is iecognised either in Comprehensive lncome or in Equity

Current lncome Tax for the current and prtor periods is recognrsed at the arnoL]nts

expected to be pard to or received from the tax authorities, using the tax rates and the

tax laws enacted or substanttvely enacted by the Balance sheet date'

The Company ofi sets current tax assets and liabilrties, where rt has legally

enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and where it intends elther to settle

on a net basis , or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

e)

ii) Deferred Tax
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to

apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled based on the tax

rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the

reporling period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences between the

carrying amount of assets and liabilities for the financial reporttng purposes and the

corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes (i e tax base)

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent possible that the taxable profit will be

available against which the deductrble temporary differences can be urtilized'

Entire deferred tax asset to be utilized Any reductton is reversed to the extent possible

that it becomes probable that suffrcrent taxable profit will be available

Deferred tax relating to the items recognised outside the Statement of Profit and Loss

is recognised either in other comprehenSlve lncome or ln equity' Deferred tax assets

and liabilities are offset when there is legally enforceable rrght to set off the non-current

assets against non-current liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by

the same taxation authority and the company intends to setile its non-current assets

and liabilities on a net basis.

Minimum Alternate Tax

lVinimum Alternate lax (lr/AT) paid in accordance with the tax laws' which gives future

economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future tax liability, is considered as an

asset if there rs convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax

.lvAT Credrts are in form of unused tax credits that are carried fon'vard by the

CompanyforaspecifrerlperiocloftinreAccordlngly,IMATCreditEntitienrenthasbeen
groLlped with deferred tax assets (net) correspondingly, IVIAT Credit Entitlement has

L..n grorped with deferred tax in Statement of Profit and Loss.

iii)



Rituraj Shares B.roking Private Limited
CIN: U51 1 09W82000PTC092403

forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

f) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets:-

Provisions
Provisions are recognrsed when there is a present oblrgatron (legal or constructtve) as a result

of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits

will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate carr be made of the amount of

the obligation. l-he expense relatrng to proviston is presented in the statement of profit and

loss. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Contingent Liabilities
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from the past events whose existence

will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events

not wholly within the control of the entity or a present obligation that is not recognised because

it is probable that an outflow resources will be required to settle the obligation or it cannot be

measured with sufficient reliability. The Company does not recognise a contingent liability but

discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Contingent Assets
Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor clisclosed. However, when realisation of the

income is virtually certain relateci asset is recognised

Commitments
Commrtments include the amcunt of the purchase order (net of advances) issued to the

parlres for completion of assets. Commitments are reviewed at each reporting period.

g) Revenue Recognition
Re'venue is recognized only when it is accrued

interest lncome
i"lerest lncome is recorded using Effective lnterest Rate (ElR) for all the instruments

measured at amortised cost. EIR is the rate that exactly drscounts the estimated future cash

payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period,

where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial assets or to the amorlised

cost of financial liability.

Dividend lncome
Dividend lncbme is recognised when right to receive is established

h) Employee Benefit Expenses
1. Short Term EmPloYee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted

amount in the statement of profit and loss for the year in which related services are

rendered.

i) Earnings Per Share:-
Basic earnings per share is ealculated by e net Profit or Loss for the Period

attributable to equity shareholders by

outstanding during the year

rage number of equity shares

V
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Rituraj Shares Broking Private Limited
CIN: U51 1 09W82000PTC092403

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

i)

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net Profit or Loss for the
attributable to the equity shareholders and weighted average number of share outstanding if
any are adjusted for the effects of all drlutive potential equity shares

Financial lnstruments:-
A financial tnstrument is any contract that gives rise to financial asset of one entity and a

financial liability or equity instrument of another equity.

Financial Assets
lnitial Recognition and Measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets
not recorded at fair value through value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset Trade Receivables are initially measured
at the transaction price RegLrlar way of purchase and sale of financial assets are accounted
for at trade date.

Subsequent Measu rement
For the purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified
categories.
o Amortised Cost
. Fair Value through Other Comprehensive lncome (FVTOCI)
. Fair Value through Profit or loss (FVTPL)

in three

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition except rf and rn the
period the Company changes its business model fo.r managing financial assets.

Measured at Amortised Cost: A financial asset is measured at amorlised cost if it is held
within a bustness model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the prrncipal amount outstanding

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate (ElR) method

Measured at FVTOCI: A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if rt is held within a business
model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling the
financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding

Financial assets included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well at each
repoding date at fair value. Fair value measurement is recognised in Other Comprehensive
lncome.

Measured at IVTPL A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories
are measured at FVTPL.
Financial assets included within the FVTPL. catego
changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss

De-recognition

at fair value with allry are m



Rituraj Shares Broking Private Limited
CIN : U51 1 09W82000PTC092403

formi ng part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

irre company derecognizes a financill asset only when the contractual rights to the cash

flows from the asset e-xpire, or when it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies

for de-recognition under lnd AS 109

lmpairment of financial assets
tn accordance with lnd AS 10g, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model forthe

meaSurement and recognition of rmpairment loss for financial assets'

ECL is the weighted average of the drfference between all the contractual cash flows that are

due to the Company in acirdance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company

expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate with the lespectrve risks of

default occurring as the weights When estimating the cash flows, the Company is required to

consider,

-All contractual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) over the

expected life of the assets

-Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to

the contractual terms.

Trade Receivables
ln respect of trade recelvables, the Company applies the simplified approach of lnd AS 109'

which requires measurement of loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit

losses Lifetime expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the

expected life of a financial insti'unrent.

Lifetime ECL- are the expet:ted credit losses resultrng from all possible default events over the

expected life of a financial asset. 12 month ECL area porlion of the lifetime ECI- which result

from default events that are possible with 12 months from the reporting date, ECL are

measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts determined

c, a range of outcomes taking into account the time value of money and other reasonable
^i^..--?. t- 3,,a able as , reilt of past events,'current conditions and forecast of future

^_. ^^q

Financial Assets
ln respect of other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial

assets has increased significanily since initial recognition. lf the credit risk has not increased

significantly since initial iecognition, the company measures the loss allowance at an amount

e{uat lo 12- month expectej credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected

credit losses,
While making the assessment, the Company uses the change in the risk of a default occurring

over the expicted life of the financral asset, To make the assessment, Company compares the

risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a

default occurring on the financial asset as at the date of rnitial recognition and considers

reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or effort that is

indicative of significant increases in credit risk since inrtial recognition. The company assumes

that the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition if

the financial asset is determined to have low credit risk at the balance sheet date.

Financial Liabilities
lnitial Recognition and Measurement

Financial iabilities are at initially recogni sed at fair value plus any transaction cost that are

attributable to the acquisition of the financ except financial
uethrourgh profit or loss which are initially mea

o

iabilities at fair value

V
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Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
Su bsequent Measurement:
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified
categories: -
r Fair Value through Profit or loss (FVTPL)
r Amoftrsed Cost

in following

Measured at FVTPL: A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL. lt is classified as hetd for
trading or it is derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognitron. Financial liabilities as
at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense
is recognised in profit and loss.

Measured at Amortised: Other financial liabil ities are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method

De-recognition
The Company derecognizes a financial liability (or a part of financial liability) only when the
obligation specrfied in the contract drscharged or cancelled or expires.

Offsetting fi nancial i nstruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously

k) lmpairment of non- financial assets:-
At the end of each reporling period the company reviews the carrying amounts of rts tangrble
and tntangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets.a,,,e
suffered an impairment loss lf any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asse:
is esttmated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any) Where it is noi
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an rndividual asset, the Company estimates
the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs
Where a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are
also allocated to the individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the
smallest group of cash generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis
can be identified.

determined had no impairment loss has nised immediately in the Statement of
t a revalued amount, in which case the
ion increase

I

Profit and Loss, unless the relevant as

reversal of the impa irment loss is treated'as d

carr

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less cost to sell and value in use ln assesstng
value in use, the estirnated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-
tax discount that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to tiie asset for which the estrmates of future cash flows have not been adlusted,
lf the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated less that its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit
and Loss, unless the relevant asset at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss
is treated as a revaluation decrease.
Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount , but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been



fornring part of financial

Rituraj Shares Broking Frivate Limited
CIN: U51 1 09W82000PTC092403

statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

l) Fair Value:-
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability

in an orderly transaction between market parlicipants at the measurement date,

regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another

valuation technique. ln estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company

takes in to account the characteristics of the asset or liability lf market parlicipants would

take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the

measurement date. Fair value for measurement and or disclosure purposes in the

financiai statements is determined on such basis

ln addition, for financial reporting purposes, fatr value n-reasurements are categorized

into [evel 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value

measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value

measurements in its entirety, which are described as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or

liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;
. Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are

observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly,
. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

m) Event after rePorting date:-
Where the events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions

that existed at the end of the reporting period, the irnpact of such events adlusted within

the financial statements Otherwrse, events after the Balance Sheet date of material size

- " 
=:,. 

.. z'a :a 'i d sclosed

n) Segment Reporting:-
Cperatrng Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal repofting

provided to the chief operating clecision maker (CODtvl) of the Company. The CODTV is

responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating

segments of the ComPanY.

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting

provided to the chief operating decision maker. As per requirement of lnd AS'108
"segment Rei:orting" no disclosures are required to be made since the Company's

activities consists of a single business segment.

B
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PVT, LTD

f,nancial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

lnvestments

(All amount in Rs. Lacs unless otherwise stated)

'"€

Fair Va lue

Pa rtic u la rs Am o rtis ed
Cost Through Profit

a nd l. oss

Through Other
Comprehensive

lnco0te

Others
Total

As 3t 31 lvlarch 2024
lnYestment in Equity lnstument
Ecrily inslruments QLroted

lnvestmenl in Bond

Equity lnstruments-Unquoted 22.03

254
0.04 0.04

2.54

22.03
0.04 ?4.60

Fair Value

j:a:-:'s Am ortis ed

Cost Tlrrough Profit
and Loss

Through Other
Comprehens ive

lncome

Others
Total

As at 31 March 2023

lnvestment in Equity lnstument
Equity lnstruments-Quoted
lnvestment in Bond

Equity lnstruments-Unquoted 22 03

314
0.02 0.02

314
22 03

TOIAL 22.03 0.02 25.1 I

4.1. lnvestments No of Shares Amo u nt
Particu lars Face Value 1 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
lnvestrnents in Equity lnstruments (Quoted - fully paid up)
Carried at Fair Value through OCI

Ma[]irrdra Gescc l.td. ( \'1ah f dra I rf e:prce DOvl oltcrs i trl ) 10 00 6.00 6.00 u.04 0.02

AggreBate amount of Quoted investments 12 6 0,04 0,02

Pa rti cu la rs No of Shares Amount
3lst March 2024 31 Mar.h 2023 31st Mdrch 2024 31 March 2023

lnvestments in Bonds

Rr-irL {9.157") ,100 400 3,14

a mou nt 2.54 3.r.4

Pa rticu la rs Face Value 31st March 2024 31 March 2023 31st March 2024 31 March 2023
i!:strnents ln tquity lnstruments (unquoted - fully paid up)

tt,--:: t:::i:
10 00 236bs 2360s 22.03 22.43

23,605 23.60s ?2.43 2).03

I

Y
/

400 400



SHARES BROKING PW, LTD

CIN: U51109W82000PTC092403

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 niarch 2024

rr anrount in Rupees Lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars ll !larah 202q 31 March 20Zl
Un5ecured, Consiqlered good 173,3 1 1/3 31

TOTAL 17t l1 173,31

Trade Rece v3ble as on 31st tu1arch,2024

Particulars Not yet

due

l.ess than 6

mo nths
6 monthr - 1

Yea r
i'2 years 2-3 years

More than 3

years
I Otal

!ndisp!ted Trade Receivab e

i) CcntiCerrLl cood 173.3 1

( il Doubtful
I sputed Trade Receivable

(iJ Considered Good

{ii) Doubtful
Total 1 73.3 1

Trade Receivable as on 31st March,2023

Pafticulars Not yet
due

Less than 6
mon t h5

6 months - 1
year

1-2 years 2.1 years
More than 3

years
Total

Undisputed Trade Receivable

(l) Considered Good 173.31 173 31
(ii) Doubtful
Disouted Trad€ Receivab e

{i) Considered Good

{il) Doubtful
Tatal 171.1 1 x 73.31

4.3. Other tinancial Asrets (non - c!rrent)

Parliculars 31. Ma'ch 2024 l1 Mar.h 2023

i) Secui ity Deposit a,a7

TOTAL 0.07 0.07

Particulars 31 March 2024

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Timing difterence in property,plant and equipment

Fair Value of M!t!al fUnd nvestnlents

Deferred Fax Assets
Pro!ision for Gratuity
fa r Va !e ol Fqu t,/ rstr!nrents

(0.12) 0,18

la 12 0.18

0,70

70

:a- a:'a' -:::::: ':: .J.6E

.11 Nlarch 2C2{ l1 March 2023

l,trsuEd, q*lsrd 3ood

i) Capilal Advane5 ir,-

TOTAL 40.00 40,00

7 I lnverinonts

Partic!lars Amortiscd Coet
OthersThrough Profit and

Through Other

As at 31 March 2024

lnvestment in tquity lnstument
Equ ty ln*ruments-Quoted .
Equlty Innr!ments-Unquoted

lnvestments in Mutual furd 0.55

62.52

0.55

TOTAL 0.55 62.52 61.O1

-f

lr

/



Through Proflt and Oth€rs

As at l1 March 2023

qvestment in tquity Instument

[!u]ty rf nr!rnenr5 Q!orel
[!!]t! lnsti!n)ents Unquotel

lnvestments in Mutual Fur)d 0.45

38.37

045

]OIAI 0.45 38.37 18.82

Parlicrla rs Faae Va ue
No of Shares

l1 Nlarch 2024 31 March 2021 31 March:102,1 3i. Mnrch 2023

inJestments in Equity lnstruments {Q!oted
lu iy paid up)
Carried at Fair Value I hrough OCt

ANSAI B!ILD\!ELL L]0,
ARROV' GHEENTTCH LTD

A5 T C ]\4EHTA F NANC]AL SERVICES LTD,

AW PRO]ECTS INDIA LTD,

BOMBAY SURMAH TRADiNG CORP, LTD.

EMKAY GTOBAL FINANC]AL. SERV]CES LTD.

TNBEE TftADE & F NANCI LTD,

GNEENCREST F]NANC]AL 5ERV CE5 tTD

G,5,AU IO ]NTTRNATIONAL LTD,

GVK P']WER & INFRAsTRUCTURE LTD

I]AT5UN AGRO PRODUCT LTD.

IND ABL]LLs BtAL ESTATE L M TED

INDO\\ ND ENIRCY fID,
INIO5YS LTD,

(AL,YAN STEETS I.TD,

KAYA tID
KESAR TIR[4INALS & NIRASTRUCTURT LTD

L gt 11 Y 5I]OE5 LTD

L]tD iA[4EN B OTICI] tTD

MFP N[RA!I R!'TUflT DTVFTI]PFRS LTt]

IM]5I]]IA tJIlATU NIGAi\l L I D

vllTt Lt ll
PNB FlOI'S]NG FINANCE tTO

RAM (itL5ti!l FO&GtNC5 riD.
RANAN ND A POWER LIM TED

5AI AUTCV]OTIVt LTD

![IAN TXPLORA I ON ItC[]NOIOGY tI D

5IIIVAL ( RAsAYAN LTD

50UTH SANK

5 i ADil [:AFI BNOIIITII5 T[LIV SION NEINOR( t M TED

SUME[T NDUSTR ES LTD

SUVEN L]FE SCIENCES L] D,

5UZtON INERGY LTD,

TAIA CONSUTTANCY SERVICES LTD,

-4,.1 ita

i'.-:.:'.':r:: --1.
:, . i :. :.....:.:

10

10

10

10

2

10

10

1

5

1

1

2

10

5

5

10

5

10

10

iLl

10

l
10

10

1l)

IO

10

5

10

10

10

1

2

1

10

2

1

10

2

l

3200

90

72529

3000
1 200

5000

35

3 250

100

200

250

1 000

2000

900

326

16

7362

10000

50

1000

lOOUU

I 000

1250r_)

100

6000

7

1000

2000

3001

34

1000

:J0rlC

431

3,000

35

25

3,250

100

100

2\C

2,lll1

75C

t:6

1,m
500

10

2?1

?0,000

500

r,000

600

10,000

1,000

12,500

1@

?,000

12

1,000

2,001

2,0@

!000
3,000

4.61

0.13

7.91

1.47

0,i6
0.0!
0.01

3.11
0.02

3.00
2.1q

3,10

1.42

219

0 ati

0.10

9 4i
081
023
4.5 0

)t)
0.04

0 ll
0.10

2.42

0.21

0.55

0 22

9.11

3.05

0.31

1.12

1,62

194

004
0.01

0,1r
0.2 i
i.5 9
0.01

1.43

a.7 4

2,53

0.6?

1.r5
5,r1

181

l.t6
0 t5
0.65

0.!!
1.i,3

).44

4.0 3

146
0 02

0 ?8

005
0_16

0.38

0,33

3,24

1.26

u.2b

t0,922 62 52 3 8.37

7 1. lilvc5tments {C!rrent)

Pan cuiar5
NO !n ts Amount

31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

lnvestrnents in Quoted Mutual Fund

Carried at Fair Value Through OCI

lclcl Pru Fund 6rowth 0.55 0.45

AggreHato anount of lfvejtrnc rt in M!tilal Fund 851 055 | 4!

.OTAL -€

Trade Receivales as on 31st March, 2024

Particulars Not yet

due

Less than 6

nonths
6 months - 1

year
1'2 years 2-3 years

More than 3

years
Total

Undisputed Trade Receivdbie

(i) Considered Good 16 11 16.1 1

(ii) Do!btful
DrsD!te.l I ri.ie Receivdb e

{i) Considered Good

{ii) flo!btful
I otal 16.11 16.11

lr

Unsecuted,

Throurh Other

/



Receivales as on 31st March,2023

Particulars

due

Not yet

due

Less than 6

months
6 months - 1

year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3

Years
Total

Un.iisputed Trade Receivable

(ii) Doubtfu
Disputed Trade Receivable

(ii) Doubtful
't ota l a.2a

Particu nrs 31 March 2024 31 March 2021
i)

ln c!rrent acco!nts
ii) Cash on hand

3.36
13.99

19.14

16.83

iJ iAi 17.t5 15.97

7.4. Banx Balances other than {iii) above

Particu Lars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Deposit with origir.L matL[ity for more than thre€ n]onths but less than twe ve months

B.9s

7,5.

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Unsecured, considered good

53 07

TO'TAL 51.07 82_A

Noter lhe loan it repayable on demand . None of the loan was given to l(Mps/ promoters/ Directors and Related partics

Pnrliculirs 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

,Accrued lnterest on Fixed 0eposit c.6l

TOTAL 0.63

Assets

Particulars l1 l\4arch 202( 31 March 2023

Current Tax Asset5 ( net) 11.5 0 049

0.50 0.49

31 March 2024 31 Marrh 2021

1.47 1.41

r.47

l1 March 2024 31 March 2023

Equity Shares (Previous Yearsr 50,000) of Rs.1l]O each 50.00 50.00

TOTAL 50.00 50.00

l55 q r p, S rl BtcSlp!! _& t-alp.!! e4plt4L
35,2CC E.lLrity Sharps ( Pre! dIs Y.,ar _16,:00) ol tts 100 e..lr 36,20 36 20

TOTAI I6.20 36 20

(A) Movement in eq!ity share capttali

Particu ars Number of

sh a re9

Amaunt

at 31,2022
lvlr!erfrnt d!nfg th-" y.raJ

Ealance at March 31,2023

3 6,2110.00 3 6.20

36,200.00 36.2A

iL,2024 36.200.0c 36.2

Name of the shareholder
As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023

No. of shares % holdins No, of Shares % holding
lee & Nee 50itwares ( Exporrs) Ltd 3620a 100 36,2@ rc 100.00

-€

B

(B) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares as on March 31,2024 and as on March 31,2023

(il Cons dered cood 0.20

lrl Considered Good

TOIAI.

Movefient dur ing the yea r

/



(C) Sharcs held by promoters
As on March 3j.,2024

Promoter Nane As a! 31sr fil3rch 2024 As at
No.

oZ Change during
the YearLee & Neesortwares ( ExpoilsJ ftd

99,72

0.28

36,1C0 00 99 12

028

As on March 31,2023

Promoter Name As at 31st isarch 2023

No.
% Change during

the YearLee & Nee software! I Expoils) Ltd.
Arpla Gupta

100 00

991?

0,28

(D) Terms/Rights attached to equity shares
TheCompanyhasonlyoneclassof€q!ityshareshavin8 ap.rvatueofRstml-pershare.Edchholderof€qutysharesisen||edtoofevorepershar€.orvidend,ir.nyproposed
bY the Eoard oforecloB is s!bjedto the approvalofthe shi'eholdeE in ens;rhgncv.r"rieevmtorueriquidarion ofthe company, the horde6 ofthe equityshares wir beenliiedtoanvofthEremainirsas5eisoflh€c.mpanYafte.dkkibutionofat prererentiat.Iotmenrsinpropodiontothefo.ofequitysharesherdbvtheh

nt

at 31st March 2024 31 March 2023
408 57 4118.57

408.s7 408.57

party.epresents
'-' : :: ti-::a _-:::ttlrlm related partres are taken frorn holding Company Le€ & Nee Softwares (Exports) Ltd (Wholly Ownecl)

Notes

Retained Earnings

This rEserve represents the cumu ative profrts of the company. This reserve car be utilised if accgrcl.nce with the Companie5 Act 2i)11

Equity itrstruments throuth other comprehensive income
Thi5 represeots the cunrulative garf,s and Josses on arisjnt on the revaluation ol the equity inslruments meas!red at fair val!e rhrough other .omprehen5ivenel of tar under an irrevocable option,net of amount reclassified to featined e0rnings when such as5ets are dispo$ed off lf any.

As at l1 Marcl As at 3l Mar.h 2023

Amount of loars and
advan.e in nature of toaf

outsrandirS

10.65 90 56%

.".rr

it ics

i) Stat!tory
llst IVliirch

ii) Otlrer o!tslanding Ljability
0.05

4.22

4.27

31 N4arch 20?3

0.07

007

(ii) Based oI the ifflrrmrtion / documents available with the company, Io iiterest to be made by the conrpany to nricr o

rhe Menlora ndu nl in accorda nce lvjth the 'M icr o, snra i a nd Medi! m Enter prise DeveloJrnrent Act, 2006 {,the Act,). Accordifgly, the di5cLosure inrespect of the amounts paydble to such enterprises has been .nade if th€ Iinancial statemefts based on the if{ormation received and available withthe Company.

Mrcro, Snral and Medium Enterprises

rt J:Lst tr1arch 20211 3l March 202.1Reserve5 Jnd
(i) Securities Premj!m Reserve

Betained Earnings
408.57
(35 B5)

(9.is)

408.57
(18.92 )

(3s. e3 l

163 5L l5

Dpening balail.e
{ 18.e 2)

I 16 93)

i3s.8s)

2024

15

As at 31st
l1 March 2021

1.11

10,65

11

enterpriscsandsmallenterprises creditorsandth!s,norelateddisclosures:s
Developfr-"nt 4ct,2006 are fiade in these accounts

,;
o

No. .f S-;.er I ;" nota;ng

I at ch 2022

% holdins

I



SHARES BROKING PVT. LTD

: u51 109W82000PTC092403

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 march 2024

14. Revenue from n5

15. Other income

16. Emp benefits expense

1.7. Other

(All amount in Rs. Lacs unless otherwise stated)

Pa rti cu la rs
Year ended

31 March 2024

Year ended
31" March 2023

Urokerage nconle 000 1.1'l

TOTAL 0.60 1. 11

Particulars
Year ended3l

March 2024

Year ended3l March

2023
l.terest on TDS Refund

lnterest Received on Loan

lnterest on FD

lilterest on Bond

Net gain on fair value changes on mutual fund

Speculation Profit

Conrmission lncome

Dividend lncome

I\4isc lnconre
-[rainrng fees

0.02

0.72

0.59

1.21

0.24

0.08

0.12

0.06

572

0.46

?q1

104

5.77

008
326

TOTAL 8.76 18.3 1

Year ended3l
March 2024

Year ended3l March

2023
Particulars

2.18

0.20

1.55

0,07

Salaries, wages and bonus

Staff welfare expenses

L.62TOTAL 2.38

Particulars
Year ended3l

March 2024

Year ended3l March

2023

001

012
0 01

0,07

0.21

003

0.42

076

0.02

083
0.1 5

2.40

0.05

0.60

12.82

0.1 1

0.1 0

0,14

211

006

0.23

045
-f

320

0,0E

0,1 0

0,01

1.81

0.49

2.40

0.05

0,07

0.08

0.45

412
0.21

?..17

006

Bank CiErges

Boarc lre€'ing ExplDirector sitting fees

P,intmg & Stationery

Professional fees

Brokerage

Demat Charges 
.

Securities Transaction Tax

Course Material charges

Counsellor Charges

Statutory Exp

Faculty Fees

Other Expenses

Rent

Rates & Taxes

Donation

MTM IosS

Speculation loss

$oftware Expenses

Subscription Charges

Telephone Expenses

Conveyance

Travelling Exp.

Audit Fees (Refer 17a)

24.22 L4.82TOTAL l"*'{
*

o

/



SHARES BROKING PVT, LTD

; u51 109W82000PTC092403

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 march 2024

!7. a. to auditor

18.Tax expenses

(All amount in Rs. Lacs unless otherwise stated)

Particu lars Year ended3l
March 2024

Year ended3l March
2023(a) To statutory auditors

ar;drt fee 000 006
TOTAL

0.06 0,06

Particulars Year ended

31 March 2024
Year ended

31 March 2023

(0.31) 0.18

0.30
(0.31) 0.48

(3.17) 3,86
(3. rz1 3.86

(17.74)

)b.0o%

-4.48

(0,31)

-0.31

2.98

) 6 AA||

0,77

Q.17

0,18

0.30

0.48

*

--.€

$

7



Shares Broking Private Limited
u51 1 09W82000PTC092403

14B Camac Street Kolkata-700017
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 march 2024

(All amount in Rupees Lacs, unless otheruvise stated)

19 Commitments and Contigents Liabilities
Trre Commitments and Contingent Liabilities during the year is NIL (py is NIL),

20 Related Party Disclosure
/ntorrnation on Re/ated Pafty transactofls as requirec! by tnd AS-24 for tfie year ended 31 March ZOZ4

List Of Rclated Parties

Relative of Ma ement Personnel

Related Transaction

Notel During the year ended no amoLnts written off and lvrjtten back from/to reiatod parties.

Ilalance with related rties

22 Financial Risk Management

ihe Company's operational activittes expose to various flnancial risks ie lllarket rrsk. cftrdit risk and risk of liquidity, The Comparry
realizes that rlsks are irlherent and integral aspeot of any bLrsiness. the primary focus ts to foresee the unpredictability of financial
markets and seek to rnintnlize poterriral advorsc e ffocts on its f nanoial pcrlorrnair0r:. Ihis notc explains ihc soitrcos of the risk which
tlre entity is exposed and ho\'v the entiry mitnag0s lito risk anrl llt0 rclalecl irnpact cr lite ftrranctal statements.

(a) Market Risk
It4arket Risk is lhe risk of potential adverse change in th0 Conrpany's irrconte and the value of the net worth arising iront the
nrovernent in foreign exchange rates, interest rates or olher nrarket prrr:es.The Company recognises that the effective management of
market risk is essenttal to the maintenance of stable earnrngs and preservation of shareholcler valuc. The oblective of market risk

ranleters, whrle optimising the overall returns.

21

Narne of the Related Party Relations h ip
l',lahesh Gupta

,Lee\a \Aur\ani
L) rector

D\rec\o\

Name of the Related Party Relations h ip
L eena Consultancy Entetprise overwhich ke.rr N4anageral Personnel is able to excersie significant influence
Rituraj Shares and Securities Ltd Enterprise over which key i\4anagerial Personnei ts abie to excersie siqnificant jnfluence
Rituraj Shares and Secuflties Enterprise over which key Il4anagerial Personnel is able to excersie significant rnfluence

Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction Year Ended
March 31, 2024

Year Ended
March 31, 2023

l\lahesh Gupta
l\4ahesh GUpta

Leela Murlani

Lee & Nee Softwares (Exports) Ltd

Rituraj Shares & Securitjes Ltd

Rituraj Shares & Securities l-td

l-eela lilujranr

Directors Sitting Fees
Reirnbursement

DLreotors Sitting Fees
[3orrolvings

Loans & Advances
Rece iva bles
Borrowlrgs

1,60
2.11
'1 ,60

(10,6s)

(29.40)

10.91

{ 1, 11)

1.60
216
1,60

Name of Related Party Nature of Balance As at March
31,2024

As at March
31, 2023

Lee & Nee Softwares (Exports) Ltd Borrowrng s 10 65
Borrowings 1 .11

Receivables 150,80 150,80
Receivables )) qn )) c,A

Recerva bles 10 91

Loans & Advances

Partic u lars Year Ended March
31,2023

Year Ended March
3't,2022

Net profit attributable to equity shareholders
\ryeighted average number of equity shares oLltstandlng ciuring the year
Earnings per share basic and diluted (in INR)
Face Value of Equity Share

( 16.e3)
36,200
(46.771
100 00

2. s0
36,200
20.00

100.00

t

management to manage and control market risk within a

I



hares Broking Private Limited
1 09W82000PTCo92403

Camac Street Kolkata-700017
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 march ZO24

(b)

(AIl amount in Rupees Lacs, unless otherwise stated)

lnterest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrLtment will fluctuate because of changes in marketinterest rates The company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the long{erm debtobligations with floating interest rates.
The Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of borrowings and equity.

( c) Price Risks
Price risk is the risks that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in the market traded price. lt arjses from
the financial assets such as rnvestment in equity instrLrments such as bond , mutual fLrncls etc The Company is exposed to price risknrainiy frotr investments carried at FVOCI rvhcih are valucci using quotcd prrces in aclrve nrarkets A sensitivity analyslsdenlonstrating the irrpact on change irr the rl)ark(-'t priccs of lhes(j lnstrunrelis [ronr the prices existing as at repofling date is grven
l)c lor /. -

(d) Credit risk
credit risk is lhe rjsk that a coLlnterparty fails to discharge its obligation to the Company.-fhe Company's exposure to the creciit risk isinlluenced mainly by cash and cash eqLlivalents. trade receivables and financral assets measureri at iost.-fhe Company continolrsly
monitors defaults of ctlstomers and their counterparties and incorporates this infonnation into creclit risk controls, credit risk related to
cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits is rnanaged by only accepting highly ratecl banks and diversifying bank deposits. other
financial assets measuTed at amortised cost excluding deposits of rent. Credit risk related to these other financial assets is managed
by tronitorincl the recoverability of such amounts continously while at the sanre trme internal conlrol system in place to ensure the
amounts are within the defined limrts.

(i) Trade Receivables:-
The Company establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimates of incurred losses in respect of trade receivables
' The allowance account in respect of trade and other receivables is used to record impairment losses unlessthe company is $ati$fiedlhat no recovery of the amount owing is possible. At that point, the financial assei is con$idered irrecoverables and the amount
charged to the allowance account is wriiten off against the carrying amount of the impaired financial asset.

As the Company does not hold any collateral , the maximum expense to credit risk for each class of financial instrument js the
carrying amount of that class of financial ,nstrument presented on the statement of financial position. lmpatrment of trade receivables
is based on expected credjt loss rnodel ( simplistic approach) depending upon the historical date, present financial conditions of
customers and anticipated regulatory changes. Company does not hold any collateral in respect oisuch receivables.

(ii) Financial lnstrumentq and Cash Deposits:-
Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits is managed by only accepting highly rated banks and diversifying
bank deposits other financial assets measLlred at cost exclLrdrng deposrts on rcnt. creclit risk relatecl 1o these other financial assets ismanaged by monitoring thc recoverabilrty of sLrch anro(ir.tts conlinr.rously \/hile atthe same time internal control system in place
errsLrre amoLtnts are within specified limits.

(iii) Credit risk exposure
fhis risk is common to all investors \,vho invest in borcls ancl ciebt instrurments and rl refers to a situation where a particular
bond/debenture issuer is utrai:le to make the expected prrncipal payment iIterest rate payment, or both. Similarly, a lender bears the
risk that the borrolver may cjefault in the paymerrt of contractual rnterest c)r princ pal oit its <jebt obiigation, or both. Ihe entity

larsPa
Ycar Ended

March 31,2024
Year Ended

March 31,2023

63 07uslng qrloted pnces in ac;tive nrarketln vestn.l eIts carried at trVOCl valu

63.07 38

Patticulars March 31 2024
Year Ended Year Ended

March 31,2023
INR -increase by 10%

10%
6.31

31

3.88

!}



Shares Broking Private Lirnited
C I N: U 51 1 09W82000 PTC 092403
148 Camac Street Kolkata'700017
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3'1 march 2024

(All amount in Rupees Lacs, unless otheruise stated)

{e) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that ihe company will face in meeting its obligation associated with its financial liabilities. The Company's approach to managing liquidity
is to efsure that it will have sufficient funds to meel its liabilities when due without incurring unacceptable losses.

'fhe Company maintained a cautious llquidity strategy with positive cash balance throLrgh out the years ended 31 l\4arch 2024 and 31 lvlarch 2023. Cash flow
fiom operarng activitres provides funds to service the financra iabilities on a day-to day basis. The Company regularly rnonitors the rolling forecasts to ensure
i1 has suflicient cash on an going basis to meet operatlonal requiremenls Any shorl term surlpus cash generated over and above the amount required for
work ng capital management and other operationa requlrements is retarned as cash and cash equivalents (to the extent required) and any excess is invested
in rnteresi bearrng term deposits and other highiy marketallie lnslruments w th approprlate maturltles lo opt mise the returns on the investments whrle ensuring
ihe sufficleni I crL-r dity to meet its iabilrties.

Me!.! tv pro[]l9 slI{Encrqllrebilrlle9
Thetableb'elowanalysetheCompany'sflnancial iabilities ntoreevanimaturtybasedontherrcontractua maturtes

As at March 31,2024 0-1 year 1 -5 year >5 year6 Total
Other Currer.rl Liab I t es a2f 027

a.27 027

As at t\4arch 31, 2023 0-1 vear 1 -5 year >5 yea, s Tota I

Olher Cu.r'crrt L- abl lt es 007 007
11.83

(f) Capital Managemenl
For the purpose of the Company's capital management , cap tal lncludes issLred equity share capita . share prelmum and all other equjty reserves attributable to
equrly slrare holders of the company. l-he pr mary objective of the capilal nranagenrent s to maxinr se shareholder value's.

The Company manages jts capltal structlrre and makes adjustments in llght of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial
convenants To maintain or adjust the capital structure the Company may adjust the dlvidend payment to shareholders , return on capital to shareholders or
ssue of new shares.

23 Segment Reporting
As per the requirmenls of ND AS-1 08, " Segment Repoding" , no disclosures are required to be made since the company activities consists of a single
business segment i.e Share Trading Business and Brokerage

24 Corporate Social Responsibillty is not applicable to the cornpany.

*

/



raj Shares Broking Private Limited
CIN : U5't't 09W82000PTC092403
148 Camac Street Kolkata-700017
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 march 2024

(All amount in Rupees Lacs, unless otherwise stated)

25 Fair Value Measurement
ai Valuation principles

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities are defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transactions between market participants at the measurement date,

CA value and fair al instrunrentsfi

Financial assets

a) Measured at amortised cost
(i) Cash and Cash equ valents
(ii) Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents
(ili)Trade receivabies
(iv) Loans
(v) lnvestment in uquoted equity shares
(iv) Other Financial Assets

b) Measured at fair value through OCI
(i) lnvestment in quoted equity shares
(ii) lnvestrnent in unquoted equity shares

c) Measured at fair value through PL
(i) lnvestrnent tn nrutual fund

Total Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings

: 'r '': : - aCi it;es

c1 Farr value Hierarchy

Th s section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are
recognised and measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an
indication about the reliability of the inputs used, jn determining the fair value , the Company has classified its financial
instrLrments into three {evels prescribed under the accounting standard . An explanation of each level follows underneath:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities
Levei 2:- lnputs other than quoted prrces rncluded in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability , either djrecflv or
,nd irectly

Level 3:- lnputs for assets or liabilities that are not associated on observable market date (unobservable input).

(i) Recognised and meisure at fair value
The foilowing table provides the fair value rne asurement hierarchy of the Company's financial assets / iiabilities
As at 31 2424

Pa rticu la rs Note As at March 31 2024 As at March 31 2023

17 35

8.95

189 42
E' A1

22 03

0,70

173 51

0.07

35.97

291.52 314.05

62.56 38 39

62.56 38,39

055 nd\
0.55 0.45

354.63 352.89

11 76

#REt't
74

42&7.2
7.5
4.1

4.J & /.t)

4.1&7.1

7.1

12

11.76

Partic u la rs Level 1 Level 2

Investnent in equily sna.es
lnvestment rn mutua funds

oz. lo
055

+



Partic u la rs Level 1 Level 2

Investment irr equity shares
lnvestnrent in mutual funds

38,39

0.45

1
I

l

As at 31 lvlarch

(ii) The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value:-
(a) Long term fixed rates receivables/ borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on the parameters such as interest rates
and credit worthiness of the customers and the risk characteristic of the financed project. Based on the evaluations , allowances
are taken into account for the expected losses of these receivables.

ib) The fair vaiue of the loans from banks and frnanciai liabllities as well as other non-current financial liabilities is estimated by
ciscounlrng future cash flows using the rates currently available for debt on sinrrlar terms , credit risk and remaining maturities.
Therr valuation requrres managment to use observable inputs ln the model , management regularly assessses a range of
reasonably posslbie for those significant unobservable inpr-rts and determines the imapct on the total fair value.
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(All amount in Rupees Lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Other Additional Regulatory lnformation as per Schedule lll

Disclosure in relatron to unriisclosed incorne. The Com;;any have not any such transa0tion vrhlch rs not recorded in the books of

flelationshrp with Struck off Conrpanics . i-hc Conrpany do not have airy lran:ractiors witlr conrpany's struck off during lhe period

Details of Benanri Property held . The Company do not have any Benami property where any proceeding has been init ated or pending

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC) : 1-he Company do not have any charges or satisfaction

Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency : The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency

Utilisation of Borrowed Fund & Share Premium :

l, The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(lntermediaries) with the understanding that the lntermediary shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any mannerwhatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or
the llke to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
ll. The Comparty have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Parly) with the
Llnderstandlng (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficraries) or (b) provide any
gLrarantee sercLrrity or the like on behalf of the Ll tinrate f3eneficiaries

28 FigLrres of the year are regror"rped/rearranged in order to confrrrr with cLrrrent ye::r classificat on

Rituraj Shares Broking Private Limited
C lN: U 51 1 09W82000PTC092403
148 Camac Street Kolkata-700017
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 match 2024

27

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

As per our report of even date attached
For N H Agrawal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Num 0327

Nitin rawal
Partne
lVlembership Number. 12917 9

U DI N r2ziL29 179Bl(BTWZ761.0

Place Kolkata
Date: 23 l,4ay,2024

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of
Rituraj Shares Broking Private Lirnited

RltwalShares Broklng Pvl. Ltd.
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RifunalSharcs Broktng Pvt, Ltd.
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Leela Murjani
Director
(DlN:02413222)
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Mahesh Gupta
Director
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